
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 13 July 2013 18:10
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
Hi Jose
 
I just wanted to update you to something that has come to light about this case. The party that
happened in the building that they say that Simon done the burglary in on May, on the 18th Feb 2013
people at that party was also meant to be done for burglary which does go to show the damage to the
building was there on the 18/02/2013. so how then can they do Simon for all this when they already
know the damage to the building in Feb and that people where arrested for it.
 
I am going to try and get some name of the people in Feb that were arrested and I will keep you
updated.
 
Lorraine
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